2017 ANNUAL RELEASE

RELEASE OF 1992 FILES

LIST OF CLOSED FILES

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Department of Agriculture	6
Central Secretariat	8
Department of Education	16
Ministry of Development	18
Department of Economic Development	19
Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment	26
Department of Environment	28
Department of Finance & Personnel	33
Department of Health & Social Services	35
Northern Ireland Office	42

Introduction

The files are being released under the 30/20 Year Rule.

The annual release of selected official files continues against a background of

greater public access through the Freedom of Information Act balanced against the

need to protect personal information. The FOI Act (2000) created a new access to

information regime and all records were reviewed in accordance with both that Act

and the Data Protection Act.

Annually since 1976, official records held by PRONI which were 30 years old have

been reviewed with a view to making them publicly available ("the 30 year rule). In

September 2011, the Assembly accepted a Legislative Consent Motion to reduce the

time limit for release from 30 years to 20 years ("the 20 year Rule"). This is

underpinned by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and the amendments made to

it by the Protection of Freedoms Act 2012.

The 20 Year Rule is being phased in over 10 years, with two years' worth of records

being reviewed and released each year. This year, the records of NI Departments

and the NIO with terminal dates of 1991 were brought forward for release during

August 2017 and the records of 1992 are being brought forward for release during

December 2017.

This process involves the referral of the files to the Responsible Authority for

sensitivity review. This entails a page by page examination to ensure that a record

contains nothing sensitive as defined by the FOI Act and DP Act.

Records Released

There are **481** files being deemed as suitable for release as "fully open". A further

158 files are open but subject to blanking out of some content. 43 files remain closed

3

in full, the bulk of which are individual prisoner files.

The main file series being released includes Central Secretariat files.

Public Record Office of Northern Ireland Crown Copyright 2017

Some of the main significant issues covered by the 1992 release include:

- Political developments and talks between the Northern Ireland parties and the Secretary of State
- SECRASP papers (Social, Economic and Community Relations Aspects of Security Policy)
- · Cross border economic cooperation
- Security legislation (including ministerial consideration of Emergency Provisions and Special Category)
- US / Northern Ireland relations, specifically fair employment (the MacBride principles)
- Anglo Irish Intergovernmental Conference
- British/Irish Inter-Parliamentary Body
- Political Development Group papers
- Secretary of State's briefings on various NI issues
- Child abuse
- Fisheries
- Historic Monuments
- Industrial development
- Economic impact of tourism
- Youth training
- Anti-Racketeering activities and paramilitary influence in the construction industry
- Rural development
- NI Film Council

Records may be closed either fully or in part only. Blanking out involves the removal of a limited number of papers from the file that have been deemed as exempt from the right to know under FOI. To facilitate the release of as much information as possible, redaction can be used to blank out sensitive data within individual documents that would otherwise prevent release. All information which is withheld in the manner outlined above, however, must be retained in accordance with the exemptions contained within the FOI Act. In the majority of cases, the reason for extended closure was the application of section 40 – the personal information

exemption – of the FOI Act. This means that personal information is exempt from the right to know if it would breach the Data Protection principles.

The catalogue of files for 1992 are publicly available online on PRONI website and files are available to view at PRONI.



Department of Agriculture

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/15/59	1983-1992	Review of DANI Controls on Milk Hygiene and Quality.	MG 3049	Partial Closure s40
AG/15/60	1984-1992	Enforcement of Prohibition of Importation of Liquid Milk into Northern Ireland.	MG 2176C Pt.2	Blank Out s40, Partial Closure s40
AG/24/1/14	1992-1992	Ministers Meetings with the Northern Ireland Agricultural Producers Association (NIAPA) on 22 June 1992.	002/90	Blank Out s.40
AG/33/89	1991-1992	Importation of Production Cattle from the Republic of Ireland Dealers Register.	ANH 4/3/80	Full Closure s40
AG/68/6	1991-1992	Newcastle Disease.	RCD 1233	Blank Out s.40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/77/1/68	1989-1992	Top Management Group General papers.		Blank Out s40
AG/80/20	1991-1992	South West Fermanagh Development Organisation.		Blank Out s40
AG/80/21	1992-1992	Ardboe Development Association Ltd.		Blank Out s40
AG/80/22	1990-1992	Rathlin Island.		Blank Out s40

Central Secretariat

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/15/20	1986-1991	Dove House.		Partial Closure and Blank Out s23, s38, s40
CENT/1/16/20	1987-1992	Sinn Fein: Declaration on Non-Violence.		Blank Out s40
CENT/1/17/18	1987-1992	Irish Language Issues (Includes papers from Mr R Buchanan's Room).		Blank Out s40
CENT/1/17/8	1988-1992	Belfast Exposed Community Photography Group, 33 Lower Donegall Street Belfast.		Full Closure s24, s38, s40
CENT/1/18/11	1988-1992	Irish Nursery School Twinbrook. (Naionra na Fuiseoige) (Naiscoil na Fuiseoige).		Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/18/35	1989-1992	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Fermanagh District Council.	234/1989	Blank Out s40
CENT/1/19/17	1990-1992	Carlingford Lough.		Full Closure s27, s40
CENT/1/19/21	1989-1992	Public Appointment - District Council Representation.		Full Closure s40
CENT/1/19/4	1989-1992	Lynx Project.		Blank Out s40
CENT/1/20/15	1988-1992	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Policy Review Irish Language.	570/1991	Blank Out s40
CENT/1/20/16	1990-1992	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) 'All Children Together'.	264/1991	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/17	1991-1992	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Community Relations Council General papers Pt.5.	267/1991	Partial Closure s40
CENT/1/20/19	1991-1992	Information Strategy Group (ISG) Official and Political.	300/1991	Blank Out s23, 38
CENT/1/20/20	1991-1992	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) The Shankill Community Council.	428/1991	Blank Out s40
CENT/1/20/22	1991-1992	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) ULTACH Trust Pt.3.	469/1991	Blank Out s40
CENT/1/20/64	1991	CCRU: Briefing Commissions Part 1	47/90	Blank Out s40
CENT/1/20/65	1991	CCRU: Equality – SACHR	259/90	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/66	1991	CCRU: NI Community Relations Council (Part IV)	454/90	Blank Out s40
CENT/1/20/67	1991	CCRU: Community Relations General Matters Part 5	458/90	Partial Closure, Blank Out s38, s40
CENT/1/20/69	1991	Political Developments – Minutes of Meetings – May 1991	223/91	Partial Closure, Blank Out s23, s38, s40
CENT/1/20/70	1991	Anglo Irish Conference Papers – Nov 91 to Dec 91	537/91	Blank Out s40
CENT/1/21/1	1990-1992	Colin Mill Shopping Precinct.		Full Closure s24, s38, s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/21/19	1989-1992	Central Community Relations Unit - Corrymeela Community.		Blank Out s40
CENT/1/21/2	1992-1992	Derby House Bar.		Full Closure s24, s38, s40
CENT/1/21/20	1992	Glencairn Community Association ACE Scheme	CG3/89	Partial Closure, Blank Out s23, s38, s40
CENT/1/21/21	1992	WAC Enterprises – Unit 9, Westlink Enterprise Centre	CG8/91	Full Closure s23, s38, s40
CENT/1/21/22	1992	Monkstown Welfare Advice Centre	CG12/91	Full Closure s23, s38, s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/21/24	1992	North Belfast Mutual Association	CG5/92	Partial Closure, Blank Out s23, s38, s40
CENT/1/21/27	1992	CCRU: Equality – Irish Language Policy (Part 3)	705/92	Blank Out s23, s38
CENT/1/21/3	1992-1992	Fountain Street Community Centre Strabane.		Full Closure s24, s38, s40
CENT/1/21/5	1992-1992	District Councils General papers Vol.1.	81/1992	Blank Out s38, 40
CENT/1/21/7	1992-1992	British/Irish Inter-Parliamentary Body (BIIPB) Vol.3.	184/1992	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/21/9	1992-1992	Social, Economic and Community Relations Aspect of Security Policy (SECRASP) Vol.4.	567/1992	Blank Out ,Partial Closure s23, 24, 37, 38, 40
CENT/3/184	1992-1992	New Year Honours 1992 (Non-State).		Full Closure s37, s40
CENT/3/185	1991-1992	New Year Honours 1992 (State).		Full Closure s37, s40
CENT/3/186	1991-1992	Birthday Honours 1992 (State).		Full Closure s37, s40
CENT/3/187	1992-1992	Birthday Honours 1992 (Non-State).		Full Closure s37, s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/3/188	1992-1992	Honours for Disabled Police Offers.		Full Closure s37, s40
CENT/3/189	1992-1992	Birthday Honours 1992 - Investiture Ceremony at Hillsborough Castle.		Full Closure s37, s40
CENT/3/220	1989	Satellite Accidents – COSMOS 1900		Blank Out s40
CENT/3/221	1990	Political Developments - Soc in NI – Scheme for a Model	POL 2	Blank Out s40



Department of Education

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/1/3058	1990-1992	Irish Language Secondary School Provision.		Blank Out s40
ED/13/2/1066	1989-1992	Northern Ireland Council for Educational Research (NICER) - Meetings of the Management Committee.	182/89	Blank Out s40
ED/13/2/1072	1990-1992	The Ulster Games Foundation - Minutes of Meetings.	731/90	Blank Out s40
ED/13/2/1076	1991-1992	Northern Ireland Film Council.	93/91	Blank Out s40
ED/13/2/1177	1991-1992	Proposed Merger of the Northern Ireland Curriculum Council (NICC) and the Northern Ireland Schools Examinations and Assessment Council (NISEAC)		Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1178	1992-1992	Special Education Private Office Enquiries.		Full Closure s40
ED/13/2/1180	1992-1992	Private Office Enquiries (Minister's Cases) Vol.1.		Blank Out s40
ED/13/2/602	1991-1992	Higher Education Advisory Group.	2350/91	Blank Out s40



Ministry of Development

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DEV/32/4	1989 - 1992	North West Development Office - Inner City Trust - Volume 2		Blank Out s40



Department of Economic Development

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/1/45	1989-1992	Illinois Legislation.	S/122/87 Vol 5	Blank Out s40
DED/17/2/1/53	1988-1992	Iowa Legislation.	S/258/88	Blank Out s40
DED/17/2/1/57	1991-1992	Maine Legislation.	S/248/91	Blank Out s40
DED/17/2/2/172	1986-1992	Sex Discrimination and Retirement		Blank Out s38, s40
DED/17/2/2/78	1985-1992	Irlandus Circuits Ltd.	S/405/86	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/89	1989-1992	Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Co/3M United Kingdom.	S/26/89	Blank Out s40
DED/21/7/65	1987-1992	Timber Industry Review.	BD 663 Vol. 5	Blank Out s40
DED/21/7/69	1991-1992	Pig Industry Taskforce.	BD 1638	Blank Out s40
DED/21/8/66	1985-1992	Senior Management Appointments, Transfers, Job Descriptions etc.	AP 1140	Partial Closure s40
DED/21/9/12	1991-1992	University Receptions for Overseas Students.	95 NIP 47	Partial Closure s40
DED/22/23	1987-1992	First Day Briefs - Briefing for Ministers for June 1987.	S 163/87	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/22/25	1992-1992	Terrorist Exploitation in the Construction Industry.	S 492/1992	Partial Closure s40
DED/22/38	1990-1992	British/Irish Interparliamentary Body Committee C Tourism Development.		Blank Out s40
DED/22/39	1990-1992	Gas GB/ROI/NI Gas Pipeline Treaty Issues Vol.2.		Full Closure s27
DED/22/63	1989	The Fair Employment Trust	S167/86 Vol 3	Blank Out s38, s40
DED/22/68	1989	MacBride Principles - Policy: Sir Antony Acland Correspondence	S385/88 Vol 1	Blank Out s40
DED/22/70	1989	Report Stage	S5/89	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/22/73	1989	FE(NI)Bill 1989 – Distribution of Brochure	S19/89	Blank Out s40
DED/22/75	1990	MacBride Principles – West Belfast	S278/88 Vol 2	Blank Out s38, s40
DED/22/79	1990	FE Support Scheme – Recruitment and Training of Additional Consultants	S004/90	Full Closure s40
DED/22/80	1990	Amendment to FE(NI)Act 1989 – Consultation	S80/90	Blank Out s40
DED/22/83	1992	MacBride Principles: Employment Equality Review Vol 3	S360/1993	Blank Out s40
DED/28/6	1938-1992	Northern Ireland Radio Retailers Association.	TU 6	Full Closure s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/28/7	1976-1992	Irish Transport and General Workers Union.	FT 39	Blank Out s40
DED/28/8	1979-1992	North of Ireland Bakers, Confectioners and Allied Workers Union.	TU 4	Blank Out s40
DED/3/302	1990-1992	POE's and PQ's - Policy 2 Branch (1) General.		Blank Out s40
DED/3/323	1987-1992	Legislation:- Electricity (Permitted Supply) Orders. Permission to obtain Electricity from outside (N.I) Vol 2		Full Closure s40
DED/3/329	1991-1992	Privatisation - Sale of Generators - MEBO - Vol 1		Blank Out s40
DED/3/506	1990-1992	Irish Genealogical Project (IGP) Vol.1.	1965/1990	Partial Closure s.40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/516	1991-1992	DED/LEDU Review Group meetings and minutes.	A 1327/1991	Blank Out s40
DED/3/519	1991-1992	Inner City Initiatives.	A 2161/1991	Partial Closure s40
DED/3/520	1991-1992	Sex Discrimination Court Cases/Industrial Tribunals.	A 0427/1992	Full Closure s40
DED/3/527	1992-1992	Belfast Initiative - 'Making Belfast Work' Campaign Vol.4.	A 0642/1992	Partial Closure s.40
DED/3/528	1992-1992	'Making Belfast Work' Launch of 1992/93 Programme.	A 1472/1992	Blank Out s.40
DED/7/137	1989-1992	Downtown Womens Centre, 19 North Street Arcade, BELFAST.	3302/1990	Partial Closure s.40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/7/140	1990-1992	Belfast Rape Crisis Centre, 41 Waring Street, BELFAST, BT1 2DY.	2906/1990	Blank Out s.40
DED/7/141	1990-1992	Christian Fellowship Church.	1027/1991	Blank Out s.40
DED/7/143	1991-1992	'The Bridge' Community Centre, 91 Ravenhill Road, BELFAST, BT6 8DQ - General papers.	1639/1991	Blank Out s.40
DED/9/1/46	1990-1992	Parliamentary Questions Ministerial and Secretaries Queries - Relating to Minerals, Oil and Natural Gas.		Partial Closure s44



Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DETI/1/57	1990-1992	Appointment of the Chair to the Equal Opportunities Commission.	S 18/90	Blank Out s40
DETI/1/58	1990-1992	Female Representation on Public Bodies.	S 127/1991	Blank Out s40
DETI/1/59	1990-1992	General Consumer Council of Northern Ireland (GCCNI) - Effects of Privatisation of electricity.	S 3/90	Blank Out s40
DETI/1/62	1991-1992	Appointments to the Fair Employment Commission.	S 245/91	Partial Closure s40
DETI/1/64	1992-1992	Appointment to the Equal Opportunities Commission.	S 006/992	Partial Closure s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DETI/1/66	1992-1992	Appointment to the Chair of the Equal Opportunities Commission.	S 109/1991	Blank Out s40



Department of Environment

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/10/1/22	1992-1992	Urban Affairs 2.	M 31/92	Blank Out s40
ENV/13/3/8	1991-1992	Belfast / Dublin Rail Connection - Cross Border Issues.	PT 71/91	Blank Out s40
ENV/16/10/11	1991-1992	Driver and Vehicle Testing Agency General Papers.	DVTA Vol.1	Partial Closure s38, s40
ENV/16/15/19	1986-1992	PA Cambridge Economic Consultants Ltd (PA/CEC) Study of Northern Ireland Enterprise Zones.	EZ 305	Partial Closure s40
ENV/18/3/10	1984-1992	Historic Monuments - State Care, Castlederg, Co. Antrim.	B 119/84	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/20/1/1	1974-1975	Londonderry Area Plan 1972 Review: public local enquiry: consideration of Planning Appeals Commission report.	P 307/74	Blank Out s40
ENV/20/1/49	1986-1991	Planning Service - Coordination of Emergency Services.	P 351/86	Blank Out s40
ENV/20/1/50	1973-1992	Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1972 - Crown Development.	P 63/73	Blank Out s38, s40
ENV/20/1/51	1984-1992	Planning Branch - Airports Policy.	P 468/85	Blank Out s40
ENV/20/1/52	1987-1992	Travellers in Armagh District Council.	P 162/87	Blank Out s40
ENV/20/1/53	1987-1992	Travelling People - Unlawful site on Glen Road and interim site.	P 170/88	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/20/1/54	1988-1992	Belfast Travelling Peoples Sites - Planning Applications.	P 178/88	Blank Out s40
ENV/20/1/55	1989-1992	Election Posters.	P 29/91	Blank Out s40
ENV/20/1/56	1991-1992	Planning Branch - St. Malachy's Church.	P 590/91	Blank Out s40
ENV/21/3/6	1991-1992	Urban Forestry Group Vol. 2.	EI 60/91	Blank Out s.40
ENV/32/1/28	1989-1992	Accommodation - Belfast Office Project.	B 262/1902	Full Closure s43
ENV/34/1/11	1990-1992	Road Traffic Accident Task Group Minutes.	R 628/90	Partial Closure s38

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/37/27	1992-1992	Briefing General (Includes material for visits by Secretary of State, President Jacques Delors and Head of Northern Ireland Civil Service.	CMB 1/12/2 Vol. 15	Blank Out s.40
ENV/37/4	1988-1992	Public Record Office - General.	MSU/88/14/4	Partial Closure and Blank Out s40
ENV/8/1/118	1988-1992	Grove Housing Association Minutes Volume 5.	H1778/1988	Full Closure s40
ENV/8/1/203	1991-1992	Quarterly Meetings with the Northern Ireland Federation of Housing Associations.	H 383/91	Blank Out s40
ENV/9/1/101	1992-1992	Trade Effluent Disposal and Introduction of charging - NI Research Papers from January 1992.	WS 290/93	Blank Out s.40
ENV/9/1/98	1991-1992	Trade Effluent Disposal and Introduction of charging - NI Research Papers from January 1991.	WS 290/93 Vol. 1	Blank Out s.40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/9/2/15	1992-1992	Pollution Control - Prosecutions.	WR 48/93	Partial Closure s40



Department of Finance & Personnel

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
1986-1992	Senior Staff Meetings and Minutes.	V 119A/1986	Blank Out s40
1990-1992	Named Individuals and address Army Search of Land Claim.	26/NIO 92/2	Full Closure s40
1986-1992	Fair Employment Agency Notice of Findings and Related papers.	004/86	Partial Closure s40
1988-1992	Senior Grades Meetings with the Fair Employment Commission (FEC) and the Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC).	700/91	Partial Closure s44
1990-1992	Industrial Development Board.	22/90	Blank Out s40
	1986-1992 1986-1992 1986-1992	1986-1992 Senior Staff Meetings and Minutes. 1990-1992 Named Individuals and address Army Search of Land Claim. 1986-1992 Fair Employment Agency Notice of Findings and Related papers. 1988-1992 Senior Grades Meetings with the Fair Employment Commission (FEC) and the Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC).	1986-1992 Senior Staff Meetings and Minutes. V 119A/1986 1990-1992 Named Individuals and address Army Search of Land Claim. 26/NIO 92/2 1986-1992 Fair Employment Agency Notice of Findings and Related papers. 1988-1992 Senior Grades Meetings with the Fair Employment Commission (FEC) and the Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC).

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/16/48	1991-1992	Prime Minister's Talks.	46/91	Partial Closure s27
DFP/19/105	1987-1992	Appointment of Consultants - 1-Shorts Brothers, PLC 2-Harland & Wolff		Blank Out s40
DFP/5/9	1991-1992	Department of Economic Development (DED) Interfaces. DeLorean. DED v Named Individual.	31/91	Partial Closure s40
DFP/6/99	1991-1992	'Next Steps' Training and Employment Agency Vol.6.	C 831/91	Blank Out s40



Department of Health & Social Services

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/11/68/25	1989-1992	Children and Young Persons Act 1969 - Transfer of children individual cases.		Full Closure s40
HSS/11/69/10	1987-1992	Mental Health Branch Papers.	BC 5799/90	Blank Out s40
HSS/11/69/11	1990-1992	Northern Ireland Committee on Drug Misuse Minutes, Agendas and Papers.	16257/1990 & BC 1257/90	Blank Out s40
HSS/11/69/12	1990-1992	A.I.D.S Helpline (NI).	18635/1990 & BC 3635/90	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/11/69/13	1990-1992	Northlands Centre, Londonderry Centre for Rehabilitation Education and Research of Alcoholism.	20013/1990 & BC 5013/90	Blank Out s41
HSS/11/69/23	1990-1992	Childcare Branch Church of Ireland Board of Social Responsibility (NI).		Blank Out s40
HSS/11/70/16	1991-1992	'Care In The Community' Steering Group Mental Health Branch Papers.	18396/1991 & BC 3396/91	Blank Out s40
HSS/11/71/10	1992-1992	Operations Branch 2 (Client Groups) Services for the Elderly and Future of Throne Hospital, Eastern Health and Social Services Board (EHSSB).	15904/1992	Blank Out s40
HSS/11/71/16	1992-1992	Operations Branch 2 (Client Groups) Closure of Residential Homes and Day Centres for the Elderly, Eastern Health and Social Services Board (EHSSB).	16377/1992	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/11/71/5	1992-1992	Health and Personal Public Services (HPSS) Review: Health and Social Services (HSS) Trusts - Management Executive comments on 2nd round applications.	16433/1992	Blank Out s40
HSS/11/71/8	1985-1992	Health Promotion Branch Obstetrics Committee Minutes and Papers for Meetings.	BC 240/92	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/40/1	17 December 1980-22 February 1992	Review of the Central Personal Social Services Committee.	752 1983	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/40/34	1982 - 1992	Child Care Policy Directorate. Child Protection Inquiries. Hughes Report. Sheridan Report. Kincora		Blank Out s38, s40
HSS/13/44/40	1987-1992	Gamblers Anonymous.	A 600/1987	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/44/41	1987-1992	Social Fund Removals Through Intimidation.	A 1008/1987	Partial Closure s40
HSS/13/44/42	1987-1992	Social Fund Applications Following Bomb Explosions, Flooding etc.	A 1030/1987	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/45/88	1988-1992	Child Abuse.	A 1142/1988	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/46/2	1987 - 1992	Child Care Branch - St Joseph's Training School		Blank Out s40
HSS/13/46/64	1989-1992	Planning Group Care of the Elderly.	A 207/1989	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/46/65	1989-1992	Child Sexual Abuse Northern Ireland Children's Study Proposals for Further Research.	A 1212/1989	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/47/25	1989-1992	Admissions Panel Lisnevin School.		Full Closure s40
HSS/13/47/45	1990-1992	Elderly Care/Physical Handicap Branch Services for Children with Motor Disorders.	A 2160/1990	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/47/47	1990-1992	Fostering/Boarding Out of Mentally Handicapped Persons.	A 1139/1990	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/47/48	1990-1992	Abortion Policy in Northern Ireland.	A 1739/1990	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/48/36	1991-1992	Women's Issues/Domestic Violence.	A 1211/1991	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/48/44	1991-1992	Central Personal Social Services Advisory Committee Official Papers.	A 2639/1991	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/48/45	1991-1992	The General Medical Care Sub-Committee of the Central Medical Advisory Committee Minutes and Papers.	A 2711/1991	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/49/19	1992-1992	Disability Action Formerly Northern Ireland Council on Disability EC/PH.	A 532/1992	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/49/24	1992-1992	Voluntary Organisations (General until 1990).	A 1708/1992	Blank Out s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/49/25	1992-1992	Inspection of Children's Homes.	A 2561/1992	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/49/27	1992-1992	1992 Public Expenditure Survey.	BP 3500/92	Blank Out s40
HSS/13/49/4	1992	Medical and Allied. Death Certification & Coroners, Disposal of the Dead, Burial Grounds.		Blank Out s40
HSS/20/133	1992-1992	Attendance Allowance Board Appointment of Chairperson, Members and Additional Members.	EST 1383 (D)	Blank Out s40
HSS/32/1/27/2	1991-1992	Operational Planning Branch Chief Executive/General Managers Group Meetings.	S 189/1991	Blank Out s40

Northern Ireland Office

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/10/15/5	1983-1992	Emergency Planning (Civil Contingencies) Correspondence with the Northern Ireland Office.	S 224/87	Partial Closure s24
NIO/10/9/29	1991-1992	Committee on the Security Forces and the Community.	P 151/91	Blank out s40
NIO/12/889	1989-1992	Press Office/Red Cross.	PI 419/89	Partial Closure / Blank out s27, s40
NIO/32/1/123	1977-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/32/1/222	1978-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/1/333	1978-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/1/359	1977-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/1/393	1977-1992	Borstal Inmate/Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/1/443	1980-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/32/1/461	1979-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/1/485	1981-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/1/515	1981-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/2/142	1974-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/2/221	1974-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/32/2/317	1974-1992	Borstal/Inmate - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/2/319	1975-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/2/346	1973-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/2/866	1975-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/32/3/2/1/5	1973-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/32/3/2/20/2	1992-1992	Prisoner - Named Individual.		Full Closure s40
NIO/37/58	1987-1992	Ministers Cases Related Correspondence.	PO P22/87/2	Partial Closure / Blank out s40